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DATE:  July1,2004

TO: Bureau of Records and Hearing Services &/
FROM: Division of Regulatory Compliance and Consumer Assistance (Freeman, Vandiver)
RE: Docket 040001-EI, Return of document 06810-03 to FPL

On June 23, 2003, at the audit exit conference for the audit entitled “Florida Power and Light
Security and Hedging Costs for the Year ended December 31, 20027, FPL requested that certain
portions of the staff audit report and working papers be held in a temporary confidential status
pursuant to the provisions of Rule 25-22.006(3)(a)2., Florida Administrative Code.

On June 30, 2003, staff filed these materials as confidential Document Nos. 05788-03 and
05789-03.

On July 14, 2003, FPL filed a request for confidential classification concerning this material.

This request includes highlighted (Document No. 06180-03) and redacted information
(Document No. 06181-03).

On May 14, 2004, after discussions with the staff, FPL modified its request for a confidential
classification for documents 05788-03 and 05789-03. FPL'’s filing includes a redacted copy of

the material for public use (Document 05594-04) and a copy with the sensitive information
highlighted (Document 05593-04).

Documents 05788-03, 05789-03, 06180-03 and 05593-04 are currently held in a confidential
status by the Commission’s Bureau of Records and Hearing Services.

On June 28, 2004, Commission Order No. PSC-04-0630-CFO-EI granted a confidential
classification to designated portions of documents 05788-03, 05789-03 and 05593-04.
MP
OM) = Documents 06180-03 and 05593-04 are copies of staff working papers filed by FPL to support
© its request for confidential classification. Document 05593-04 fully supersedes document

TR 06180-03, therefore document 06180-03 may be returned to FPL in accordance with FPL’s need
-CR to protect sensitive information.
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